
Affonsa, Deborah 

9/10/2013 2:19:26 PM
'Zafar, Marzia' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Ralff Douglas, Kristin 
(kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov)' (kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Reilly, 
Brooke A (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BARIl)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Articles I mentioned yesterday

Rejected first time around

Deborah T. Affonsa
Vice President, Corporate Strategy
Pacific Gas & Electric Company 
dta3@pge.com
(o)415-973-4407 (c) 415-260-4407

From: Affonsa, Deborah
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 1:54 PM
To: 'Zafar, Marzia'; Ralff Douglas, Kristin (kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Allen, Meredith; Reilly, Brooke A 
Subject: Articles I mentioned yesterday 
Importance: High

Ladies,

Frist - great to meet you in person yesterday - always good to put a face with a name. Next, 
attached are a couple of articles that might be good pre-reads for the Commissioners for the en 
banc. The two we are sending to our Board are Profit and EEI Disruptive Challenges. Let 
me know if you need anything else.

Deb

Deborah T. Affonsa 
Vice President, Corporate Strategy 
Pacific Gas & Electric Company 
dta3@pqe.com

SB GT&S 0321431
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